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Office of the City Attorney

January 23,2013

Alderman Ashanti Hamilton, Chair
Judiciary & Legislation Committee
City Hall — Room 205

Re:  Retention of Expert

Dear Alderman Hamilton:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
SUSAN D. BICKERT
STUART S, MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN ). HEINEN
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEID] WICK SPOERL
KURT A, BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R. RUTLEDGE
JAY A, UNORA
DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEQONARD A. TOKUS
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

G. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
ELOISA DE LEON
ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
THOMAS D. MILLER
JARELY M. RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
CHRISTINE M. QUINN
MARGARET C. DAUN
JEREMY R, MCKENZIE
MARY L. SCHANNING
PETER J. BLOCK
NICHOLAS P. DESIATO
Assistant City Altoreys

Pursuant to Common Council FN 030083 adopted on May 13, 2003 requiring the
Judiciary & Legislation Committee be notified in writing of the retention of any expeit

whose compensation is expected to exceed $10,000, I am reporting the following.

Our office has retained the services of Facility Value Management, LLC to assist in
COM v Simpson, Gumpertz & Heger, Inc., ef af. Payments under this coniract are not to

exceed $48,250.00. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

GLEY
City Attorngy
GFL:afw
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